From:
To: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham

Cc:

Subject: TR010040 — A47 Blofield to North Burlingham. Protective Provisions
Date: 01 June 2022 16:06:53

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Please find attached Norfolk County Council’s response to the Secretary of State’s
request for comments on 5 May 2022, regarding Protective Provisions.

If you require anything further, please let me know.

Best wishes,
Alice

Alice Craske, Project Support Officer
Community and Environmental Services
Tel:
County Hall, Norwich, NR1 2DH
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.norfolk.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CA47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b23612d564d43ae886708da43e05b3a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637896928128300282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qXCUN8rZaHYgGzKzN3D6QV6RUHd%2Fc0FUagmJAMgRNiw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.norfolk.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CA47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b23612d564d43ae886708da43e05b3a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637896928128300282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qXCUN8rZaHYgGzKzN3D6QV6RUHd%2Fc0FUagmJAMgRNiw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnorfolkcc&data=05%7C01%7CA47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b23612d564d43ae886708da43e05b3a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637896928128300282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3UokJoI%2BogBHgCvM2ul1UFhKS2k0IJ1Ka1CugdO%2BNSk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnorfolkcc&data=05%7C01%7CA47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b23612d564d43ae886708da43e05b3a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637896928128300282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3UokJoI%2BogBHgCvM2ul1UFhKS2k0IJ1Ka1CugdO%2BNSk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNorfolkcc%2F&data=05%7C01%7CA47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b23612d564d43ae886708da43e05b3a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637896928128300282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mDP%2F9k5ALMcIa6wr04%2FP6b4jdGzXMxz5GwX25YhvNJc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNorfolkcc%2F&data=05%7C01%7CA47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b23612d564d43ae886708da43e05b3a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637896928128300282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mDP%2F9k5ALMcIa6wr04%2FP6b4jdGzXMxz5GwX25YhvNJc%3D&reserved=0
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r Norfolk County Council

Community and Environmental Services
County Hall

Martineau Lane

Norwich, Norfolk

NR1 2DH

Date: 01/06/2022

In response to the Secretary of State’s request for comments on 5 May 2022, Norfolk County
Council have the following comments to make regarding Protective Provisions.

2. Request for comments from the Applicant and Norfolk County Council (“NCC")
NCC protective provisions

Norfolk County Council (NCC) have been in discussions with the Applicant regarding the
provisional head of terms for the transfer of assets. The Applicant has drafted a document
showing the mechanisms for de-trunking and transferring authority of new local roads to the
county council. NCC have seen sight of this letter and are supportive in principle; we are
waiting for the document to be signed off before we can confirm agreement. Discussions
with the Applicant are ongoing.
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